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April 17,2007 

Manuel A. Gurdian, Esquire 
AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556 

Re: Docket No. 070261-TL 

Dear Mr. Gurdian: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by 
Number Pooling Administrator for Orange Park exchange (Ridgewood) BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, which was filed in this office on April 13,2007, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Thursday, May 03,2007 11 :38 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Victor McKay 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070261vsm.doc 

51312007 11:38:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070261 -tl 

A PAA ORDER DIRECTING NEUSTAR TO PROVIDE AT&T FLORIDA WITH ADDITIONAL NUMBERING RESOURCES has 
been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks. 

js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Tuesday, May 29,2007 10:32 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Victor McKay 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: see below 
Filename I Path: see below 

512912007 10:31:00 AM 

Three CONSUMMATING ORDERS have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today: 

0701 75co.vsm.doc 

070261 co.vsm.doc 2. 

070254co.vsm .doc 

Thanks. 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 5humard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 


